Siva Shankar Sammanthan

Mobile: +91-9566269655 LinkedIN: www.linkedin.com/in/siva-8861b214b

CAREER OBJECTIVE

To lead in a growth oriented and challenging career where I can contribute to the organizational growth and enhance my knowledge through continuous learning and teamwork. Software Testing Professional with 4 years experience in Functional, Non-Functional Testing and expertise in Device Testing.

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

4 Years of experience in IT industry – Banking Domain. Having in depth knowledge in SDLC, STLC and Defect life cycle. Experienced in in functional testing, non-functional testing, hardware testing, performance alongside Webserver testing, SQL query testing and DB management. Having experience in understanding requirement documents, preparing test plan reports, test execution reports, daily status reports, weekly and monthly metrics, defect metrics and exit reports.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Quality Assurance - Lead

Client – Citicorp Technology, from 2021

- To lead the team in certifying the product Kalignite terminal controller-KTC.
- Discuss with the clients, understand the requirements, and transfer the knowledge to the team. Preparing the test plan, execution plan and evaluate the product certification with status reports, defect metrics, defect statistics analysis, execution metrics, and exit reports.
- Project includes, manual testing, SQL server level testing, integration testing, UI launcher testing, server performance testing, server-ATM integration testing, server performance load testing.

Quality Assurance - Lead

Client – Citicorp Technology, 2019 - 2020

- Certify the ATM vendor integration with CitiATM application. To certify the ATM software application for the US, EMEA, MX, APAC regions. Certify the Remote Operator Interface ATM TLS mutual authentication.
- Discuss with the clients, understand the requirements, and transfer the knowledge to the team. Preparing the test plan, execution plan and evaluate the certification with status reports, defect metrics, defect statistics analysis.

Quality Assurance - Manual Tester

Client – Citicorp Technology, 2017 - 2019

- To perform sanity, regression and performance testing on the ATM application.
- Test the Microsoft hotfix package integration with ATM application. Test security features integration like Qualys, Thetaray.

TECHNICAL SKILLSET

- Testing: Device Testing, Manual Testing, Regression testing, Performance testing,
- Tools: MS Power BI, HP ALM, Jira, Load Tester
- Performance Testing: Load Tester, Apache JMeter
- Database: SQL
- Automation: Selenium (learning)

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Tata Consultancy Services, Chennai

- Assistant System Engineer 2017-2018
- System Engineer 2018-2021
- IT Analyst, from 2021

CERTIFICATIONS

• Completed Certification course on ISTQB Certified Tester Foundation Level Conducted by International Software Quality Institute with 98% of score in the year 2018.

REWARDS AND RECOGNITIONS

- Rewarded "Best Team Player Award" by TCS in the year 2019 and 2020.
- Rewarded "On the Spot Award "by TCS in the year 2020.
- Rewarded "Special Initiative Award" by BFSI unit in the year 2020.
- Rewarded "Service and Commitment Award" by TCS in the year 2020.

EDUCATION

Course	Board / University	School / Institute	Year of passing	Percentage/ CGPA
B. E	Anna University	Sri Sai Ram Engineering college	2017	8.52
HSC	State Board	Kalashetra Matriculation Higher Secondary School	2013	93.58
SSLC	State Board	Kalashetra Matriculation Higher Secondary School	2011	87.2